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This list of questions and responses #5 (Q&A#5) is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the above named Request for Proposals (RFP).  The statements and interpretations of Contract requirements, which are stated in the following responses are not binding on the State, unless the State expressly amends the RFP.  Nothing in the State’s responses to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the State of any statement or interpretation on the part of the entity asking the question as to what the Contract does or does not require.  Some questions have been edited for brevity and clarity, and duplicate questions may have been combined or eliminated.

The following are questions submitted pursuant to the RFP and the State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency’s (MLGCA) responses to those questions:
50.
QUESTION: Attachment M Contract, paragraph 5.1; For clarification purposes, will MLGCA please confirm that the intent of this section is only for documents and materials that are created exclusively for MGLCA? For example, Instant Games are often used in multiple jurisdictions, therefore a graphic or artwork may be used by another jurisdiction both before and after the Maryland Lottery. Therefore, the Contractor may not be able to grant sole property to the Maryland Lottery. 
Section 5.1 states: “The Contractor agrees that all documents and materials including, but not limited to, software, reports, drawings, studies, specifications, estimates, tests, maps, photographs, designs, graphics, mechanical, artwork, computations, and data prepared by the Contractor for purposes of this Contract shall be the sole property of the State and shall be available to the State at any time. The State shall have the right to use the same without restriction and without compensation to the Contractor other than that specifically provided by this Contract.”
ANSWER: MLGCA cannot confirm this intent. On occasion, the MLGCA will utilize licensed property for an Instant Game, which other jurisdictions may also be using. If licensed property is used, often there will be a modification to this Contract or another contractual means that will govern the use and ownership of the documents and materials created for that Instant Game. Additionally, if work is created for the MLGCA that another lottery jurisdiction would like to use, typically, permission will be freely given for the other lottery jurisdiction to use the concept. 
Anything created by the Contractor at the request of the MLGCA is owned by the MLGCA. The MLGCA may choose to license it to other entities.
51.
QUESTION: Attachment M Contract, paragraph 5.4; Would MLGCA please define “restrictive markings”?  Is this meant to include “confidential” markings and/or IP that is required to be marked based on licensing agreements the Contractor may have in place with third parties?
ANSWER: Restrictive markings are generally those indicating that the work cannot be duplicated or used in a particular way or preventing its use. In the instance where there is a licensing agreement between the Contractor and the MLGCA that requires certain types of markings, that licensing agreement may be incorporated into a modification to this Contract, or there may be some other contractual provision that will govern what may be placed on the ticket. 
52.
QUESTION: Attachment M Contract, paragraph 6.1; Because we are in the business of constantly creating new methods, services, and products for all customers, the current language too broadly creates rights in anything vendors may create. Would MLGCA consider editing the paragraph in Section 6.1 of the Contract to read, in order to foster continuous improvements and creativity:
“The State shall have the exclusive right to use, duplicate, and disclose any data, information, documents, records, or results, in whole or in part, in any manner for any purpose whatsoever, that may be created or generated by the Contractor exclusively for this Contract. If any material created exclusively for this Contract, including software, is capable of being copyrighted, the State shall be the copyright owner and Contractor may copyright material connected with this project only with the express written approval of the State.”
ANSWER: No. The intent of this section is that anything created at the request of the MLGCA shall be owned by the MLGCA.
53.
QUESTION: Attachment M Contract, paragraph 6.2; Because vendors have relationships with multiple jurisdictions, where methods and information (which is non-confidential) is shared, would MLGCA consider changing the paragraph to the following:

“Except as may otherwise be set forth in this Contract, Contractor shall not use, sell, sub-lease, assign, give, or otherwise transfer to any third party any other confidential information or material provided to Contractor by the MLGCA or developed by Contractor exclusively relating to the Contract, except as provided for in Section 8. Confidential or Proprietary Information and Documentation.”
ANSWER: No. This proposed change could conflict with other provisions in the Contract.  However, the MLGCA will consider discussing the sharing of certain information upon request. 
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